

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 12:32 PM
To: 'Crooks, Jennifer'; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: results from recent Flint TTHM samples?

Jennifer,

As we discussed on the phone, samples are at the lab now, but no results yet. I will pass them along as soon as we have them.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Crooks, Jennifer [<mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 12:19 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: results from recent Flint TTHM samples?
Importance: High

Mike/Steve--Yes, I have another controlled correspondence from the White House. I thought I'd update my last letter, in case you have these results—I'm hoping that all 8 locations are below 80 this time?

Jennifer

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 8:31 AM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Sample Sites
Attachments: Flint lead- copper history.xlsx

Attached.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 8:30 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Sample Sites

Thanks, do you have it in a non pdf so WRD can pull the addresses off?

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 8:29 AM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Subject: Sample Sites

This covers the whole history but the far right columns for 2014 and 2015 show which addresses were sampled under the Flint WTP/Flint River.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov